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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Blanca Carbajal, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  April 4, 2016 
  
Subject: Bid #16-026 Purchase One (1) Truck Tractor, One (1) Street Sweeper, One (1) 

15K Forklift, One (1) Pick-Up Truck 2 Ton Full Size, Super Cab, 4x4 w/Truck 
Mounted Work Platform (Cherry Picker/Bucket Truck), One (1) Utility Tractor 
and One (1) Deck Over Tilt Trailer for the County of El Paso 

 

 
 
The Purchasing Department has received the following questions: 

 
 

1. Engine specification was stated as Ford 6.8L V10 at 385 HP Diesel. 
Would that mean 6.7L V8 Diesel at 300HP? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes the 6.7L V8 Diesel rated at 300 HP is the required minimum 
specifications.  The vehicle has to have a diesel engine. 

 
2. Ford engine availability is only two a V10 Gasoline or V8 Diesel? 

 
RESPONSE: The required engine is the V8 Diesel. 
 

3. Is the 15k forklift, standard mast or telescopic? 
 
RESPONSE: Telescopic. 

 
4. Is there additional specifications on the street sweeper, 15k forklift, and utility tractor that 

the end user would prefer them be equipped with? 
 

RESPONSE: No, the specs as written are the minimum requirements. 
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5. Would the county consider to replace the required engine minimum 276 cubic inch 80 

HP @ 2500 RPM WTR Cooled Tier-3 with a 276 cubic inch 74 HP @ 2500 RPM WTR 
Cooled Tier-4? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes the Tier-4 engine would be better. 
 

6. Would the county consider to replace the required hand controlled F/both forward & 
reverse variable speed of 2-12 MPH low range/0-22 MPH high range with a Dual 
Hydrostatic Foot Control for more responsive control of travel speed and keeps both 
hands on steering wheel? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes. 
 

7. Would the county consider to replace the required tires Radial 235/758R15 Front/Rear 
with a Spare Tire with Radial ST225/75R15 Load Range D? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes.  
 

8. Would the county consider to replace the required cab Ammeeter with a Volt meter that 
provides information if battery is charging? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes. 
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